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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES

IN THE MATTER OF DETERMINING NO. C-07-034-09-CO01
Whether there has been a violation of the
Mortgage Broker Practices Act of Washington by:

PENNY LEE TOBACCO, CONSENT ORDER
aka PENNY LEE KANZLER,
aka PENNY SOUZA,

Respondent.

COMES NOW the Director of the Department of Financial Institutions (Director), through his designee
Deborah Bortner, Division Director, Division of Consumer Services, and Penny Lee Tobacco (hereinafier
Respondent), and finding that the issues raised in the captioned matter may be economically and efficiently
settled, agree to the entry of this Consent Order. This Consent Order is entered pursuant to chapter 19,146 of

Revised Code of Washington (RCW), and RCW 34.05.060 of the Administrative Procedure Act, based on the

following:

AGREEMENT AND ORDER

The Department of Financial Institutions, Division of Consumer Services (Department) and Respondent

1 have agreed upon a basis for resolution of the matters alleged in Statement of Charges No. C-07-034-07-SC01

| (Statement of Charges), entered December 28, 2007, (copy attached hereto). Pursuant to chapter 19.146 RCW,

the Mortgage Broker Practices Act and RCW 34.05.060 of the Administrative Procedure Act, Respondent hereby
agrees to the Department’s entry of this Consent Order and further agrees that the issues raised in the above-
captioned matter may be economically and efficiently settled by entry of this Consent Order. The parties intend
this Consent Order to fully resolve the Statement of Charges. |

Based upon the foregoing:

A. Jurisdiction. It is AGREED that the Departiment has jurisdiction over the subject matter of the

activities discussed herein.
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B. Waiver of Hearing,. It is AGREED that Respondent has been informed of the right to a hearing
before an administrative law judge, and hereby waives her right to a hearing and any and all administrative and
judicial review of the issues raised in this matter, or of the resolution reached herein. Accordingly, Respondent,
by her signature below, withdraws her appeal to the Office of Administrative Hearings.

C. License Application Withdrawal. It is AGREED that Respdndent’s application for a loan originator
license is deemed withdrawn.

D. Prohibition from Industry. It is AGREED that Respondent is prohibited from participating in the
conduct of the affairs of any morigage broker licensed by the Department or any mortgage broker subject to
licensure or regulation by the Department for twenty years from the date of entry of this Consent Order in any
capacity, including but not limited to: (1) any financial capacity whether active or passive or (2) as an officer,
director, principal, designated broker, employee, or loan originator or (3) any management, control, oversight or
maintenance of any trust account(s) in any way related to any residential mortgage transaction or (4) receiving,
disbursing, managing or controlling in any way, consumer trust funds in any way related to any residential
mortgage transaction.

E. Application for License. It is AGREED that Respondent shall not apply to the Department for any
license under any name for a period of twenty years from the date of entry of this Consent Order. It is further
AGREED that, should Respondent apply to the Department for any license under any name at any time later than
twenty years from the date of entry of this Consent Order, Respondent shall be required to meet any and all
application requirements in effect at that time.

F. Declaration of Financial Condition and Confession of Judgment. It is AGREED that Respondent
has provided the Department with a Declaration comprehensively describing her current financial condition and
representing her current inability to pay the investigation fee obligation agreed to in Parﬁgraph G of this Consent
Order. Itis further AGREED that, based on this Declaration, the Department has accepted a Confession of

Judgment from Respondent for the investigation fee obiligation agreed to in Paragraph G of this Consent Order. A
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copy of this Confession of Judgment is attached and incorporated into this Consent Order by this reference.
Consistent with Chapter 4.60 of the Revised Code of Washington, the Department may immediately seek entry of
the judgment. Respondent shall, upon the Department’s request, fully and promptly cooperate with the
Department in its efforts to get the judgment entered by the superior court.

G. Confession of Judgment for Investigation Fee. It is AGREED that Respondent has entered into a
Confession of Judgment for an investigation fee in the amount of $8,496 owed to the Department.

H. Noh—Compliance with Order. It is AGREED that Respondent understands that failure to abide
by the terms and conditions of this Consent Order may result in further legal action by the Director. In the
event of such legal action, Respondent may be responsible to reimburse the Director for the cost incurred in
pursuing such action, including but not limited to, attorney fees.

I Voluntarily Entered. Itis AGREED that the undersigned Respondent has voluntarily entered into
this Consent QOrder, which is ¢ffective when signed by the Director’s designee.

J.  Completely Read, Understood, and Agreed. It is AGREED that Respondent has read this Consent
Order in its entircty and fully understands and agrees to all of the same.

i
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RESPONDENT:

F -/~ 07

Penny Lce Tobaccof) Date

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

THIS ORDER ENTERED THIS / 2 ;DAY OF %M . 2009

DEBORAH BO ER

Director

Division of Consumer Services
Department of Financial Institutions

Presented by:

N7

MARK T. OLSON
Financial Examiner

Approved by:

14,777 &

JAMES R. BRUSSELBACK
orcement Chief

CONSENT ORDER
C-07-034-09-C001
Penny I.ee Tobacco

Ty Y

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Divisicn of Consumer Services

150 Isracl Rd SW

PO Box 41200

Olympia, WA 98504-1200

(360) 902-8703
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
KING COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO.
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS, CONFESSION OF JUDGMENT
Plaintiff,
V.
PENNY LEE TOBACCO,
Defendant.
Judgment Summary
Judgment Creditor: State of Washington, Department of Financial
Institutions
Attorneys for Department of Robert M. McKenna, Washington Attomey
Financial Institutions: General
Chad C. Standifer, Assistant Attoney General
Judgment Debtor: Penny Lee Tobacco
Principal Judgment Amount for $8,496.00 owed to the Department of
Cost of Investigation; Financial Institutions
Total Judgment Amount: $8,496.00
Post-Judgment Interest (per annum); 12%

CONFESSION OF JUDGMENT
PENNY LEE TOBACCO

1 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
1125 Washington Street SE
PO Box 40100
Qlympia, WA 98564-0100
(360) 664-9006
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Pursuant to Chapter 4.60 of the Revised Code of Washington, Judgment by Confession,
defendant Penny Lee Tobacco hereby authorizes entry of a judgment under the following
terms: -

Factual Basis for Judgment

The State of Washington, Department of Financial Institutions and Penny Lee Tobacco
have agreed upon a basis for fesolution of the matters alleged in Statement of Charges No. C-07-
034-07-SCO1 (Statement of Charges), entered December 28, 2007. Penny Lee Tobacco has
agreed to enter into a Confession of Judgment, pursuant to Chapter 4.60 RCW, in the amount
of $8,496.00, which she shall pay to the Department of Finahcial Institutions for the cost of its
investigation. '

Authorization for Entry of Jud

I, Penny Lee Tobacco, being duly sworn upon oath, acknowledge my debt of $8,496.00

to the Department of Financial Institutions and I authorize eniry of judgment against me for the

amount set forth in the judgment summary above.
DATED this _/ "/ day of % 2009.
enny Lee Tigbacco -

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me in __ T PXanfen Washington this

e day of_(asgansk 2009
\\\\\\\\\ LT} 0 24,‘

SUANDER My, Tl g (Cwr

E Q. Notary Public in and for the State of
S S sty Washington, residing at
s 2OTAp % ”
g +* * Z Washington. q
s My Commission expires: 1=
4, ot :5}'.;
”’l Op‘““““\; ‘\\
“\\\\\\\\\\‘
CONFESSION OF JUDGMENT 2 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
PENNY LEE TOBACCO 1125 ‘gggmﬁ%‘“ SE
Olympia, WA 98504-0100

(360) 664-9006
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Order for Entry
The above Confession of Judgment having been presented to this Court for entry in

accordance with RCW 4.60.070, the Court having found said Confession of Judgment to be
sufficient, now, therefore, it is hereby

ORDERED that the Clerk of this Court shall forthwith enter Judgment against Penny Lee
Tobacco, in accordance with the terms of the Confession of Judgment.

DONE IN OPEN COURT this___ day of . , 2009.

JUDGE/COURT COMMISSIONER
Presented by:

ROBERT M. MCKENNA
Attomey General

CHAD C. STANDIFER

Assistant Attomey. General

WSBA No. 29724

Attorneys for State of Washington
Department of Financial Institutions

CONFESSION OF JURDGMENT 3 AT!URN;E; f&rmgw, 0: wazrl;msre'ron
a8 treet
PENNY LEE TOBACCO s Bml P
Olymgpia, WA 98504-0100

(360) 664-9006
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reasonable care and inquiry, could have known, the falsity of the statements, descriptions and
promises;

e Knowingly committing and being a party to material frauds, misrepresentations, concealments,
conspiracies, collusions, tricks, schemes and devises whereby others lawfully relied upon her
words, representations and conduct;
e Participating in conduct constituting conversion;
e Committing acts of fraudulent or dishonest dealing; and
s Demonstrating bad faith, dishonesty and untrustworthiness in real estate transactions.
The Order of Revocation of License revoked Respondent Tobacco’s real estate salesperson’s license and
determined Respondent Tobacco was not eligible to reapply for such license for ten years.
1.8 Civil Litigation.

A, Cause Number 06-2-20888-9. On or about June 28, 2006, Borrower 5 filed a civil lawsuit in
King County Superior Court against Respondent Tobacco and other parties involved in Transaction 6. The
complaint alleged, among other things, that Respondent Tobacco had violated the Mortgage Broker Practices
Act and the Consumer Protection Act (RCW 19.86). As of the date of this Statement of Charges, this lawsuit is
still pending. |
B. Cause Number 05-2-17291-6. On or about May 24, 2005, Borrower 2 filed a civil lawsuit in
King County Superior Court against Respondent Tobacco, Seattle Development, and Borrower 3 related to
Transactions A and B. The complaint alleged, among other things, that Respondent Tobacco had violated the
Mortgage Broker Practices Act, the Truth in Lending Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 1601 et seq), and the Consumer
Protection Act. On or about August 21, 2005, Borrower 2 filed an amended complaint adding Evergreen and an
apbraiser as Defendants. On or about March 12, 2007, a Default Order was entered against Respondent
Tobacco in this lawsuit.

C. Cause Number 88-2-19855-1. On or about October 19, 1988, the State of Washington filed a
civil lawsuit in King County Superior Court against Respondent Tobacco alleging, among other things, that
Respondent Tobacco had violated the Consumer Protection Act in a real property equity-skimming scheme. On

or about March 14, 1990, a Stipulated Judgment and Decree was entered in the lawsuit:

10 .
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¢ Concluding as a matter of law that Respondent Tobacco’s conduct constituted unfair and deceptive
acts and practices and an unfair method of competition in violation of the Consumer Protection Act;

e Enjoining Respondent Tobacco from certain activities relating to real property, mobile homes, and
personal property constituting equity skimming; and

e Ordering Respondent Tobacco to pay over $79,000 in consumer restitution.
19 False Statements and Omissions of Material Facts on License Application. Respondent Tobacco
was obligated by statute to answer questions on the on-line loan originator license application truthfully and to
provide the Department with complete details of all events or proceedings.

. Al Regulatory Action Disclosure. The “Regulatory Action Disclosure” section of the on-line

loan originator license application contains the following questions:

Has any State or federal regulatory agency or foreign financial regulatory authority ever:

1 — Found you to have made a false statement or omission or been dishonest, unfair or unethical?

2 — Found you to have been involved in a violation of a financial services-related regulation(s) or
statute(s)?

4 - Entered an order against you in connection with a financial services-related activity?
5 — Denied, suspended, or revoked your registration or license, disciplined you, or otherwise by
order, prevented you from associating with a financial services-related business or restricted

your activities?

6 — Barred you from association with an entity regulated by such commission, authority, agency,
or officer, or from engaging in a financial services-related business?

7 — Issued charges or an order based on violations of any law or regulations that prohibit
fraudulent, manipulative, or deceptive conduct?

Respondent Tobacco answered “Yes” to t_hese questions and provided information related to the
Department’s action discussed in paragraph 1.7A above, but did not provide any information about the
DOL action discussed in paragraph 1.7B above.
B Civil Judicial Disclosure. The “Civil Judicial Disclosure” section of the on-line loan
originator license application contains the following questions:
Has any domestic or foreign court ever:

1 — Enjoined you in connection with any financial services-related activity?
11
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2 — Found that you were involved in a violation of any financial services-related
statute(s)/regulation(s)?

4 — Are you named in any pending financial services-related civil action that could result in a
“yes™ answer to [question 2]?7

Respondent Tobacco responded “No” to these questions.

C. Arbitration/Civil Litigation Disclosure. The “Arbitration/Civil Litigation Disclosure” section
of the on-line loan originator license application contains the following question:

Have you ever been named as a respondent/defendant in a financial services-related consumer-

initiated arbitration or consumer-initiated civil litigation which:

1 —Is still pending?
Respondent Tobacco responded “No” to this question.

1.10 Incomplete License Application.

A, Individual Information. In or around October 1998, Respondent Tobacco submitted an
application to_the Department for a mortgage broker license aud disclosed that she had also been known as
“Penny Souza.” The “Individual Information” section of the on-line loan originator application instructs
applicants to “List all other name(s) you have used or are using, or by whichlyou are know [sic]' or have been
known, other than your legal name, since the age 18. This field should include nicknames, aliases, and names
used before or after marriage.” The Form MU4 contains the same instruction. Respondent Tobacco did not
disclose the last name Souza on her on-line application or on any of the F.orm MU4s she submitted to the
Department in relation to her loan originator license application.

B. Employment History. During at least the period from in or around September 2003 through in
or around May 2005, Respondent Tobacco collected money at the closing of residential mortgage loans for
services provided under the names America West Services and Legendary Construction (see paragraph 1.2
above). The “Employment History” section of the on-line license appiication instructs applicants to “Provide
complete employment history for the past 10 years.” Respondent Tobacco did not disclose America West

Services or Legendary Construction in her employment history. Respondent did disclose America West

12 .
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Mortgage Services in her employment history, but disclosed the dates of employment as May 1998 through
March 1999.
1.11  On-Going Investigation. The Department’s investigation into the alleged violations of the Act by

Respondent Tobacco continues to date.

II. GROUNDS FOR ENTRY OF ORDER

21 Definition of Mortgage Broker. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.010(12) of the 1994 Act, “Mortgaée
Broker” means any person who for compensation or gain, or in the expectation of compensation or gain (a)
makes a residential mortgage loan or assists a person in obtaining or applying to obtain a residential mortgage
loan or (b) holds himself or herself out as being able to make a residential mortgage loan or assist a person in
obtaining or applying to obtain a residential mortgage loan.
2.2 Definition of Loan Originator. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.010(10) of the 1994 Act, “Loan Originator”
means a person employed, cither directly or indirectly, or retained as an independent contractor by a person
required to be licensed as a mortgage broker, or a natural person who represents a person required to be licensed
as a mortgage broker, in the performance of any act speciﬁed in RCW 19.146.010(12) of the 1994 Act (see
paragraph 2.1 above). |
2.3 Definition of Borrower. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.010(2) of the 1994 Act, “Borrower” means any
person who consults with or retains a mortgage broker or loan originator in an effort to obtain or seek advice or
information on obtaining or applying to obtain a residential mortgage loan for himself, herself, or persons
including himself or herself, regardless of whether the person actually obtains such a loan.
2.4 Prohibited Acts. Based on the Factual Allegations set forth in Section I above, Respondent Tobacco is
in apparent violation of:

e RCW 19.146.0201(1) of the 1994 Act for directly or indirectly employing a scheme, device or artifice

to defraud or mislead borrowers or lenders or any person;
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e RCW 19.146.0201(2) of the 1994 Act for engaging in an unfair or deceptive practice toward any
person;

e RCW 19.146.0201(3) of the 1994 Act for obtaining property by fraud or misrepresentation;

e RCW 19.146.0201(6) of the 1994 Act for failing to make disclosures to .loan applicants as required by
RCW 19.146.030 of the 1994 Act and any other applicable state or federal law;

e RCW 19.146.0201(8) of both the 1994 and 2007 Acts for negligently making any false statement or
knowingly and willfully making any omission of material fact in connection with any reports filed by a
mortgage broker or in connection with any investigation conducted by the department; |

e RCW 19.146.0201(10) of the 1994 Act for failing to comply with the disclosure requirements of the
Truth in Lending Act, 15 U.S.C. Sec. 1601, Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. Sec. 226, the Real Estate
Settlement Procedures Act, 12 U.S.C. Sec. 2601, and Regulation X, 24 C.F.R. Sec. 3500;

e RCW 19.146.0201(14) of the 1994 Act for failing to comply with any provision of RCW 19.146.030
through 19.146.080 of the 1994 Act.

2.5  Requirement to Disclose Residential Mortgage Loan Fees. Based on the Factual Allegations set
forth in Section T above, Respondent Tobacco is in apparent violation of RCW 19.146.030 of the 1994 Act for
failing to provide borrowers with full written disclosures in connection with obtaining a residential mortgage
loan, containing the annual percentage rate, ﬁnancé charge, amount financed, total amount of all payments,
number of payments, amount of each payment, amount of points or-prepaid interest and the conditions under
which any loan terms may change between the time of disclosure and closing of the loan; and if a variable rate,
the circumstances under which the rate may increase, any limitation on the increase, the effect of an increase,
and an example of the payment terms resulting from an increase.

2.6 Requirement to Provide Information on License Application. Based on the Factual Allegations set
forth in Section I above, Respondent Tobacco fails to meet the requirements of RCW 19.146.3 00(1) and (2) and
RCW 19. 146.310(1_)(b) of the 2007 Act by failing to provide an accurate and complete license application in the

form prescribed by the Director.
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2.7 Requirement to Demonstrate Character and General Fitness. Based on the Factual Allegations set
forth in Section I above, Respondent Tobacco fails to meet the requirements of RCW 19.146.310(1)(g) of the
2007 Act and WAC 208-660-350(2)(a) by failing to demonstrate character and general fitness such as to
command the confidence of the community and to warrant a belief that the business will be operated honestly
and fairly within the purposes of the Act.

III. AUTHORITY TO IMPOSE SANCTIONS
3.1 Authority to Deny Application for License. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.220(1) of the 2007 Act, the
Director may deny licenses to loan originators. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.220(2)(e) of the 2007 Act, the
Director may deny licenses for any violation of the Act. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.310(2) of the 2007 Act and
WAC 208-660-350(7), the Director shall not issue a loan originator license if the conditions of RCW
19.146.310(1) of the 2007 Act have not been met by the applicant, and shall notify the loan originator applicant
and any mortgage brokers listed on the application of the denial.
3.2 Authority to Impose Fine. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.220(2)(c) of the 1994 Act and RCW
19.146.220(3)(a) of the 2007 Act, the Director mély impose fines on an employee, loan originator, independent
contractor, or agent of the licensee, or other person subject to the Act for any violation of RCW 19. 146.0201(1)
through (9) of both the 1994 and 2007 Acts, or RCW 19.146.030 through RCW 19.146.080 of both the 1994
and 2007 Acts.
3.3 Aunthority to Prohibit from the Industry. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.220(2)(¢) of the 1994 Act and
RCW 19.146.220(5)(a) of the 2007 Act, the Director may issue orders removing from office or prohibiting from
participation in the conduct of the affairs of a licensed mortgage broker, or both, any officer, principal,
employee, or loan originator of any licensed mortgage broker or any person subject to licensing under the Act
for any violation of RCW 19.146.0201(1) through (9) of both the 1994 and 2007 Acts, or RCW 19.146.030

through RCW 19.146.080 of both the 1994 and 2007 Acts.
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Authority to Collect Investigation Fee. Pursuant to RCW 19.146.228(2) of the 2007 Act and WAC 208-

660-550(a), the Department may charge forty-eight dollars ($48.00) per hour for an examiner’s time devoted to an

investigation of the books and records of a licensee or other person subject to the Act.

IV. NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ENTER ORDER

Respondent Tobacco’s violations of the provisions of chapter 19.146 RCW and chapter 208-660 WAC, as

set forth in the above Factual Allegations, Grounds for Entry of Order, and Authority to Impose Sanctions,

constitute a basis for the entry of an Order under RCW 19.146.220, RCW 19.146.221, RCW 19.146.223, and RCW

19.146.310 of the 2007 Act. Theretore, it is the Director’s intention to ORDER that:

4.1 Respondent Penny Lee Tobacco’s application for a loan originator license be denied.
4.2 Respondent Penny Lee Tobacco pay a fine. As of the date of this Statement of Charges, the fine totals
$54,000.
4.3 Respondent Penny Lee Tobacco be prohibited from participation in the conduct of the affairs of any
mortgage broker subject to licensure by the Director, in any manner, for a period of ten (10) years.
4.4 Respondent Penny Lee Tobacco pay an investigation fee. As of the date of this Statement of Charges, the
investigation fee totals $8,496. ‘
i
i
/
/
i
i
i
i
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V. AUTHORITY AND PROCEDURE

This Statement of Charges and Notice of Intention to Enter an Order to Deny License Application, Impose Fine,

Order Restitution, Prohibit from Industry, and Collect Investigation Fee (Statement of Charges) is entered

pursuant to the provisions of RCW 19.146.220, RCW 19.146.221, RCW 19.146.223 and RCW 19.146.230 of

the 2007 Act, and is subject to the provisions of chapter 34.05 RCW (The Administrative Procedure Act).

Respondents may make a written request for a hearing as set forth in the NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO

DEFEND AND OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING accompanying this Statement of Charges.

Dated this / Lg day of December, 2007.

b Mﬂ%\m

DEBORAH BOR
Director

Division of Consumer Services
Department of Financial Institutions

Presented by:

4 / d?, | \s\\ww a» X
'f 5,

/,
‘//’

MARK T.OLSON
Financial Examiner

. e
Approved by: -~ 74 o oy &ﬁ*‘\_\\\l\f)

N A, Buarelliv

%jlfvms R. BRUSSELBACK
orcement Chief
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES

IN THE MATTER QF DETERMINING: C-07-034-07-SC01
Whether there has been a violation of the
Mortgage Broker Practices Act of Washington by:

PENNY LEE TOBACCO, NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO DEFEND
aka PENNY LEE KANZLER, AND OFPORTUNITY FOR HEARING
aka PENNY SOUZA
Respondent.
THE STATE OF WASHINGTON TO: Penny Lee Tobacco,
aka Penny Lee Kanzler,
aka Penny Souza

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that a STATEMENT OF CHARGES has been filed by the Department
of Financial Institutions, a true and correct copy of which is attached and made a part hereof.

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you may file an application for an adjudicative hearing before the
Washington State Department of Financial Institutions on the Statement of Charges. Service of this notice is
deemed complete upon deposit in the United States mail. YOUR APPLICATION MUST BE RECEIVED BY

THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WITHIN TWENTY (20) DAYS FROM THE DATE

YOU RECEIVED THIS NOTICE. If you demand a hearing, you will be notified of the time and place for the

hearing at least seven (7) days in advance of the hearing date.

At the hearing, you may appear personally, and by counsel, if you desire. The hearing will be as informal
as is practical within the requirements of the Administrative Procedure Act (see chapter 34.05 RCW). The hearing
will be recorded. The primary concern will be getting to the truth of the matter insofar as the Statement of Charges
is concerned. Technical rules of evidence will not be binding at the hearing except for the rules of privilege
recognized by law. You have the right to present evidence and witnesses in your own behalf, and to cross-examine
those witnesses presented in support of the Statement of Charges. You may require the attendance of witnesses by
subpoena. If you are limited English- speaking or hearing impaired, you have the right to have an interpreter

appointed at no cost to you, as discussed below.

NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO DEFEND DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
AND QOPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING Division of Consumer Services
) 150 Isracl Rd SW

PO Box 41200

Olympia, WA 98504-1200
(360) 902-8703
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INTERPRETER AVAILABILITY. If you or a witness for you is a person who, because of non-English-

speaking cultural background, cannot readily speak or understand the English language, or if you or a witness for
you is a person who, because of a hearing impairment or speech defect, cannot readily understand or communicate

in spoken language, including persons who are dea, deaf and blind, or hard of hearing, AND YOU NEED AN

INTERPRETER, then a qualified interpreter will be appointed at no cost to you or to the witness. You may request

the appointment of a qualified interpreter by indicating your request on the attached Application for Adjudicative
Hearing form.

YOU ARE FURTHER NOTIFIED that if the Department of Financial Institutions does not RECEIVE the
Application for Adjudicative Hearing form within twenty (20) days from the date you received this notice, this will
constitute a waiver of your right to a hea.ring and the Director will find that you do not contest the allegations of the
Statement of Charges. Upon such a finding by the Director a final order will be immediately entered disposing of
this matter as described in the Statement of Charges. If you desire a hearing in this matter, please return the
attached Application for Adjudicative Hearing to:

‘Department of Financial Institutions
Division of Consumer Services
Attn: Fatima Batie

PO Box 41200
Olympia, Washington 98504-1200

Dated this 28™ day of December, 2007.

3]
..“/(} .
T, DEBORAH BORTNER
' Director
Division of Consumer Services

Department of Financial Institutions

2
NOTICE OF CPPORTUNITY TO DEFEND DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
AND OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING Division of Consumer Services
150 Tsraci Rd SW
PO Box 41200

Olympia, WA 98504-1200
(360) 902-8703




